## **Ambreen Qaiser**

Arts Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ambreen Qaiser is working as Arts Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Ambreen Qaiser has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Graphic Designing- Book Illustrations NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
F.Sc in Pre-Medical FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
Matric (SSC) in Science	2012 - 2014
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Arts Teacher (Senior Section)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Arts Teacher (Senior Section)	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior In-charge	2023 - 2023
Al-Nisa, Al-Nisa	
Office Assistant	2022 - 2023
School of Learning & Education , School of Learning & Education	
Media Head	2021 - 2022
The Nobel STEM School , The Nobel STEM School	
Children Book Illustrator	2020 - 2022
Graphics Duck , Graphics Duck	
Owner	2020 - 2023
Aptitude Academy , Aptitude Academy	
Logo designer	2020 - 2023

Freelancer (Part time self employment) , Freelancer (Part time self employment)